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Bman &m (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.lee@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 5:39 PM

To: SUR: Admin A

Subject: RE: Fire Case (SCK2347) / 26662624965G / DOA 18/06/2018
Attachments: Ol Repart - 26662624965G.PDF

Hi Bryan,

As spoken, may refer to attached for Insured’s GIA Report.
Appreciate if you could expedite the investigation:

Regards,

George Lee

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claifis | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid
78 Shentod Way #08-16 Singapore{078120)

Tel +{85) 5419 1768 | Fax +(65) 6835 7418

Ming-Yag.Lea@aig.com | www.gig.com.sg

From: Lee, Ming-Yao
Sent: 28 June 2018 14:20
To: 'SURY; "Admin A'
Subject; AIGENCRYPT Fire Case (SCK234Z) / 266626249656 | DDA 18/06/2018

Hi LKK,

Refer ta attached Insured's report, vehicle caught fire when driving.
Please assist to investigate on the fire incident.

Appreciate If you could acknowledge this email.

Thanks & Best Regards,

George Lee

AlG

Complex Claims Ezamirar

Clams | AlG Asia Patific Insuranes Ple, Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{078120)
Tel «(65) 6418 1768 | Fax +(65) 8835 T416

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is canfidential. If you are not the intended recipient, yol: must
1



not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are beligved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computar systam into
which it is received and opened, it'is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in-any way from itsuse.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Pieaseripon COGLY he detsila of the Sccided! to apeed ub the clsims process

. This Feem it be complsted by the Folloyvholder and/or the Authonsed Divar,

1. mforrmation provided must beas Inthiul and aocismte as passibie. Any willul mesrepresentaton of witholding of material laets may allow nbcrancs companies 1o
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4, Thir =it it sceagianse af this Fomm by insurancs companies ig nel an admisson of poficy fabaity on the part of the msuranoe oemi@aiies

5 Any falss Teporting may be refurred 1o the Police for ivestigation.

& This risport well e Torwanded by the ingsoress of P GRA Becords Mamagerment Centre estalilinkad by e Gemeral Inmmance Assamation of Sngapors (GiA) for
mrendidng mnd Hal cesfiles of thin repodt will, fod & Fee, bé midde dunilable vpon spplicstion by inteestead panies

I By the lodgemend of this repedt to the nsurere you hersoy conseni te the archiviing of this repon at the centee and to coples of the report besing msde gvaiabie
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Diate Of Report 6/0F(2018 1534
Date Of Accident 18/06F2018 16:45

Exact Location Of Accident HOLLAND RD JTURNING RIGHT TO SIXTH AVE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE 03 s C 134\

Vehicie Registration Number SCKI3AZ S e vt eas M ']".n'r £ I:'\.Dtcpfk
h‘ﬂumd!Fn_liwhulﬁf

Hame Of Registered Owner MRAS KATHLEEN € LIEMEMRS KATIE SAMPOERNA

NRIC No §2921096C S wriad j’\fu..h ot ~ha bedo ¥

Email Address NOEMAIL fnr\‘}\ 0y . SeoF £t K

Moblle Phane Mo (LOCALY +65-96300566

Alternative Phons N Office-96300566 hre shd 4o clic demn.

Vehicls Particutars QAN . P vl o~ A
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ bj"

Model 5350061 L Pa arel - nd 3“-{*‘

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
i id . L - Y
time af accldent &""\J“?} g‘ L Vs A o J %’

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

s
for repair to your:vehicle? Ve Q’F‘r\v‘u e A G‘\‘La--\ b rvgaat 4

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR '.:-"'IL‘ Ul(- .
Insuranee Company
Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD.

Type Of Coverage
Figet Pality

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIG No

Date Of Birth
Gecupation

Gate Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experignce

Gender

COMPREHENSIVE O{Ubﬁir}w s P - /"Nr.
NO

21 00259947-07 LS -3 pmieyp J‘} ,Lmu\.zl

Lk -t L e N P o |

MOHD SALLEH BIN ABDULLAHEMANAN S/0 NARAYANAZAMY
51842673

301271958 o
OUTDOOR Nd  wiejw was LA A | (eAn
21/ 0871979
M) TP rabua_.
30 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS i
vaie [exd SV N B Bonp Brlr pmaver

A rar WNeoefn P13
(Cnmwn rA .ﬁlv‘k:\__\ - r-l-"'ht.q\ [ N “%5



Mobile Number (LDCAL) +65-94691557

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address JACKMSE3@YAHOO.COM.5G

Address BLK 18 DOVER/TURNING RIGHT TO SIXTH AVE
s . IO S0

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company ~ YES

If Mo, Retationship of the Deiver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle R

Ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
Westher Canditons CLEAR
Road Surface DAY

Was:any foreign vehicle involved in thisaccident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Atgident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by.
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NG

| have:-besn approathed by unknewn person(s} NO
soliciting/offering sccident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yeu Plagse stmte which Police Staticn
Palige Station Name TOA PAYOH NEIGHBOURHDOD POLICE CENTRE

_ROAD: 93 TOA PAYOH CENTRAL TOA PAYOH COMMUNITY BUILDING ,
POSTCODE: 319194, COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2519999 - FAX NO: 63548749
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

.Ammdam ph.m: availsble for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?  NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
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APT BLK 18 DOVER CRESCENT #05-34 SINGAPORE
130018

T_D_qu D No.
NRIC NO /51842673

Contact No.

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Dnmglﬂan
FERSONAL DRIVER

CateTime Of Inciden
18/06/2018 16:45 - 18/DA/2018 16:50

Brief dotalls,




SINGAPORE AR LGN

FOLICE REPORT (NP29%) Report Mo, E/20180816/2023

Police Stafion Of Origin
Toa Payoh NP.C ]
'93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa P

Tel No: 1600251

g SINGAPORE 3189184

MOHD SALLEM BIN ABDULLAH AFT BLK 18 DOVER CRESCENT #05-34 SINGAPORE
130018

ID Type /10 No. Contact No.
NRIC NO /518426730 Homa/Office Maobile -

& 24691557
Nationality _ I Agidress
Occupation Age of Bicth
PERSONAL DRIVER 59 '
Instiution/Schoa! Mame lLanguage
Date/Time Of Incident Location OF incident
18A6/2018 16:45 - 18/08/2018 16:50 HOLLAND ROAD SINGAPDRE

Brisf dotails.

Or.u1m13mm1%1m%ww&¢lﬂﬂzms&uaﬁmamﬁw
Wﬂﬁ,ﬂdﬂmmm.bmmmmm.mmmtmmm
MMMlM@wm-mWMWWMIMthW
and | decided to call for SCOF. While waiting for the SCOF, | managa 1o grab hold of a boltle of water snd
tried to put out the fire. | manage 1o put it out 7 when SCDF came, they dismantle the vehicie battery. |
am lodging repert for insurance clalms. -

Signature Of Officer Recording The Ref Signature
E /59t 3 MUHAMMAD ZULHAFFIZ BINMOHD ZIN M
Signatire Of Interpreter. . Diate/Th
Not appiicable 1010812018 12:45
omemm rge Of Case: Classification Of Cass:
Contact No.: 88720000
Authentication Stamp
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19 June 2018

TO WHOM [T MAY CONCERN:
Motor Claims Dept

AlG

Singapore

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
I, Mrs Kathleen C Liem NRIC No. $2221096¢ muthorise Mohd Salich bin

Abdullah NRIC 1842673, to send my vehicle and sign all the required
documents as necessary for the repair claim of my vehicle no. SCK2347.

Thank you
g < e DI

Mrs Kathleen C Liem



